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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

EINSTEIN COSMETICS, LTD. )

)

Opposer, )

)
V. ) Opposition No. 91170379
) Mark: LITTLE EINSTEINS
)
)
)
)
)

THE BABY EINSTEIN
COMPANY, LLC,,

Application Serial No. 78/680,089

Applicant.

MOTION FOR SUSPENSION OF PROCEEDINGS

Applicant, The Baby Einstein Company, LLC (“BEC"), through its counsel, hereby
moves pursuant to Trademark Rule 2.117(a), for suspension of all proceedings before
the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board in the above-mentioned opposition proceeding
until termination of the present civil action between the parties.

In support of its motion, Applicant submits a copy of a Complaint filed by
Opposer Einstein Cosmetics, Ltd. against Applicant BEC on April 2, 2007, in the United
States District Court for the Central District of California, identified as Civil Action No.
CV. 07 2171 MMM (SSx) (the “District Court Action”) (a true and correct copy of which
is attached hereto as Exhibit A).

In the District Court Action, Einstein Cosmetics, Ltd. asserts allegations of
trademark infringement and unfair competition against BEC based upon BEC's use
and/or intention to use the marks BABY EINSTEIN and the applied-for mark LITTLE
EINSTEINS for personal care products. Among the relief sought in this action, as listed

in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Prayer for Relief (on p. 12 of the attached Complaint) is a
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refusal of registration of BEC's Trademark Application Serial No. 78/680,089, also at

issue in this Opposition. Accordingly, this civil proceeding has a bearing on the case

before the Board.

In view of the fact that this pending civil action involves overlapping issues with

this proceeding, Applicant respectfully requests suspension of all proceedings pending

a final determination of the civil action pursuant to Trademark Rule 2.117(a) and TBMP

§ 510.02(a).

Dated: June 26, 2007

Respectfully sub mitteci ,

Y

J ’liajAnne M‘éthesoni

Li K. MclLeod

FINNEGAN, HENDERSON, FARABOW,
GARRETT & DUNNER, L.L.P.

901 New York Avenue N.W.

Washington, DC 20001

(202) 408-4000

A
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that a true and accurate copy of the foregoing MOTION FOR
SUSPENSION OF THE PROCEEDINGS was served via hand delivery, the J(, day of
June, 2007, upon counsel for Opposer Einstein Cosmetics, Ltd. at the following

address:

Kelly W. Cunningham, Esq.

Cislo & Thomas LLP

233 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 900
Santa Monica, California 90401
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LEGAL DOCUMENT LOG

RECEIVED: DATE: TIME: HOW :
IF SERVED: DATE: 6/19/2007  TIME: 4:29 p.m.  HOW : PERSONAL SERVICE
IF ACCEPTED: BY: Marsha Reed ON BEHALF OF: The Baby Einstein Company, LLC
SUBJECT: Benjamin Einstein, an individual; Einstein Cosmetics LLC, a California limited liability
company; Einstein Cosmetics, LTD., a California corporation,
V. !
Baby Einstein Company LLC, a Colorado limited liability company, and Does 1-10,
inclusive
CASE NUMBER: | CV 07 2171
COURT: United States District Court
Central District of California
TYPE OF Summons, Verified Complaint for Damages and Injunctive Relief for: (1) Trademark
DOCUMENT: Infringement; (2) State and Common Law Trademark Infringement; (3) State and
Common Law Unfair Competition
LAW FIRM OR Cislo & Thomas LLP
ATTORNEY:
ROUTED TO: Ed Nowak
DATE: 6/19/07
CC: .
COMMENTS:




"\J)?/ vijo ¢/ Y2900

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

BENJAMIN EINSTEIN, an individual; EINSTEIN COSMETICS CASE NUMBER
LLC, a California limited liability company; EINSTEIN

COSMETICS, LTD. a Calfornia corporation. "‘ Cv 07 2 1 71 i : {%%‘Q

BABY EINSTEIN COMPANY LLC, a Colorado limited liability
company, and DOES 1-10, inclusive,

V.

SUMMONS
DEFENDANT(S).

TO: THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT(S):

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to file with this court and serve upon plaintiff’s attorney
Daniel M. Cislo, Esq. , whose address is:

CISLO & THOMAS LLP
233 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 900
Santa Monica, California 80401
(310) 451-0647
fax: (310) 394-4477

an answer to the (X complaint [J amended complaint [J counterclaim [ cross-claim
which is herewith served upon you within __20__ days after service of this Summons upon you, exclusive
of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgement by default will be taken against you for the relief
demanded in the complaint.

Clerk, U.S. District Court

Dated: __£77 = 3 2007 By: NORA CULLEN

Deputy Clerk

(Seal of the Court)

CV-01A (01/01) SUMMONS



O 00 ~1 N W Hh W N e

NN [ ) S I O T O S e e e i o =

.~ "% CONFORM COPY
" FILED

Eaﬁiele.CCislc_), I%lsq., 11\%0. 121\51’371886

e . Cunningham, Esq., No. 186,388
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ilshire Boulevard, Suite LERK U S nicro

Santa Monica, California 90401 "CENTRAT BiSTRSTSouRT

Telephone: (g,m 451-0647 L&S ANGELES

Telefax: (310) 394-4477 y

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

BENJAMIN EINSTEIN

EINSTEIN COSMETICS LLC
EINSTEIN COSMETICS, LTD., and

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

5; 0y, 07 oivi M8

4{31 .f: :
BENJAMIN EINSTEIN, an CASE NO. e k"S‘Q
individual; EINSTEIN COSMETICS
LLC, a California limited liabili VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR
company; EINSTEIN COSMETICS, ) DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE
LTD., a California corporation;, RELIEF FOR:
Plaintiffs, 1) TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT;
2) STATE AND COMMON LAW
V. TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT;
(3) STATE AND COMMON LAW

BABY EINSTEIN COMPANY LLC, UNFAIR COMPETITION
a Colorado limited liability company,
and DOES 1-10, inclusive,

Defendants.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

For their Complaint, Plaintiffs BENJAMIN EINSTEIN, EINSTEIN
COSMETICS LLC, and EINSTEIN COSMETICS, LTD. (collectively,

“Einstein”) hereby allege and assert as follows:
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I.  JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. Einstein brings this action for injunctive relief and damages arising
out of the unauthorized trademark usage and unfair and deceptive competitive
practices of Defendant BABY EINSTEIN COMPANY LLC (“Baby Einstein”), in
connection with the commercial use and exploitation of Einstein’s EINSTEIN
trademark in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

2. This action arises under the Trademark Laws of the United States,
including, but not limited to, Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §
1125(a). 'Jurisdiction is conferred on this Court by 15 U.S.C. Section 1121(a),
and by 28 U.S.C. Section 1338(a), in that this case arises under the Trademark
Laws of the United States, 15 U.S.C. Sections 1051, et seq. Venue is proper in
this District under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b), (c) and (d), as Defendants have and
continue to transact business in Los Angeles, California, including a substantial

part of the events giving rise to the claims herein.

II. THE PARTIES

3. (a) Plaintiff Benjamin Einstein is an individual resident of

California and United States citizen.

(b) Plaintiff Einstein Cosmetics LLC is a California limited
liability company with its principal place of business in Los Angeles, California.

Mr. Einstein is the principal of Plaintiff Einstein Cosmetics LLC.
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(c) Plaintiff Einstein Cosmetics, Ltd. is a California corporation
with its principal place of business in Los Angeles, California. Mr. Einstein is

the principal of Plaintiff Einstein Cosmetics, Ltd.

4, Defendant Baby Einstein Company LLC is, upon information and

belief, a Colorado limited liability company with an office in Burbank, California.

5. The true names and capaciti€s, whether individual, corporate or
otherwise of Doe Defendants 1 through 10 inclusive, are unknown to Plaintiffs,
who therefore sue them by such fictitious names. Plaintiffs will seek leave to
amend this complaint to allege their true names and capacities when they have
been ascertained. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereon allege that each
of the fictitiously named Defendants is responsible in some manner for the
occurrences herein alleged and that Plaintiffs’ damages as herein alleged were
proximately caused by those Defendants. At all times herein mentioned, Doe
Defendants 1 through 10, inclusive, were the agents, servants, employees or
attorneys of their co-defendants, and in doing the things hereinafter alleged were
acting within the course and scope of their authority as those agents, servants,
employees or attorneys, and with the permission and consent of their

co-defendants.

III. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. This Court has federal question jurisdiction pursuant to 15 U.S.C.
§ 1121, 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a) as the trademark infringement claims
arise under the Federal Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051, et seq. Additionally,
this Court has original and pendent jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1338(b)

and 1367 over the other related unfair competition and state law claims.
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7.  Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b),
where Defendants are doing business and events giving rise to the claims

occurred.

IV. BACKGROUND FACTS

8. This is an action for federal trademark infringement in violation of
the Federal Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1051, et seq.; state and common law
trademark infringement; and state law unfair competition in violation of Cal. Bus.
& Prof. Code § 17200, et seq., against Baby Einstein. Einstein hereby seeks (1)
injunctive relief against Defendants’ continued unauthorized and improper
commercial use of a trademark confusingly similar to Einstein’s EINSTEIN
trademarks for sales of cosmetics, lip balms, and other skin care and related body
care products; and (2) reimbursement of its attorneys’ fees and costs for having to

bring this suit to enforce its trademark rights.

9. Since at least as early as January 2005, Einstein has engaged in
research, development and manufacture of lip balm and lip care products designed
to help maintain proper lip moisture and appearance. Einstein has marketed and
distributed its lip balm and other lip care products throughout the United States
and in Europe under the marks EINSTEIN and EINSTEIN LIP THERAPY

(hereinafter, “the Einstein marks”).

10. Einstein has advertised and promoted in interstate commerce
throughout the United States and in foreign countries the sale and distribution of
its lip care goods bearing the Einstein marks. As a result, the Einstein marks
have become identified in the minds of the public and trade as evidencing

products that emanate from Einstein. Since at least as early as January 2005,

4
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therefore, Einstein has held valid and enforceable rights in and to the Einstein
marks for use in connection with the marketing and sale of lip balm and lip care

products.
11. Einstein has also filed federal trademark applications for EINSTEIN
(U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 78/844,895) and EINSTEIN LIP

THERAPY (U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 78/903,602).

12.  Upon information and belief, Einstein alleges that Defendants have

-used, are using, and intend to continue using now and in the future in commerce

the terms LITTLE EINSTEINS and/or BABY EINSTEIN as trademarks for the
sale of cosmetics, baby oils, lotions, and other skin and body care products in
such as way as will likely cause confusion or mistake, or will likely deceive the
public into believing that Defendants’ products are affiliated with or approved by

Einstein.

13. Defendants have also filed federal trademark applications for
LITTLE EINSTEINS (U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 78/680,089) and
BABY EINSTEIN (U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 78/604,278) for the

sale of various baby and child care products, including baby oils and lotions.

14. Baby Einstein markets and sells its baby and child care products
using the same channels of trade and to the same or a similar class of consumers

as Einstein.

15. On information and belief, Baby Einstein has adopted and is
marketing and selling its baby and child care products with full knowledge of

Einstein’s trademark rights in the Einstein marks and without ever seeking or
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12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

obtaining any consent or authorization from Einstein for such use of the LITTLE
EINSTEINS and BABY EINSTEIN marks.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT
IN VIOLATION OF THE FEDERAL LANHAM ACT
(15 U.S.C. §§ 1125a)

16. Einstein repeats and alleges each and every allegation contained in
paragraphs 1 through 15 of this Complaint, and incorporates them herein as
though set forth in full.

17. This claim is against all Defendants and each of them for trademark
infringement in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §
1125(a).

18. Upon information and belief, Einstein alleges that Defendants have
used, are using, and intend to continue using now and in the future in commerce
the terms LITTLE EINSTEINS and BABY EINSTEIN as a trademark for sales of
cosmetics, baby oils, lotions, and other skin and body care products in such as
way as will likely cause confusion or mistake, or will likely deceive the public in
relation to their products being associated or identified or being the same as those

of Einstein.

19. Einstein never consented to or authorizéd Defendants’ adoption or
commercial use of the LITTLE EINSTEINS and BABY EINSTEIN marks for

sales of the aforementioned products. Defendants therefore have infringed and
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are infringing the Einstein marks in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act,
15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

20. The Ninth Circuit considers the following non-exclusive factors to |
determine whether there is a likelihood of confusion: similarity of the marks;
similarity of the products or services; similarity of the marketing channels used;
and likelihood of expansion in product lines; strength of plaintiff’s mark;
defendant's intent in selecting its mark; likely degree of care of purchasers; and

evidence of actual confusion.

21. the Einstein marks are very strong after years of successful
marketing, significant sales volume, critical acclaim, and widespread public
recognition. Defendants incorporate Einstein’s EINSTEIN mark as the dominant
and primary identifying portion of the LITTLE EINSTEINS and BABY
EINSTEIN marks. The products sold under these marks so closely resemble
Einstein’s lip and skin care products and share such similar marketing channels as
to cause a likelihood of confusion. Einstein intends and continues to expand its
product lines in a manner and nature that would create an even greater likelihood
of confusion and such expansion is likely. These points of similarity are evidence
that Baby Einstein intended and still intends to ride on Einstein’s substantial

goodwill.

22. Upon information and belief, Einstein alleges that, at all times
relevant to this action, including when Defendants first adopted the LITTLE
EINSTEINS and BABY EINSTEIN marks and commenced their commercial use
of the mark on lip balm and other lip, skin, and body care products, Defendants
knew of Einstein’s prior adoption and widespread commercial use of the Einstein

marks on lip balm and lotions and knew of the valuable goodwill and reputation

7
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acquired by Einstein in connection with the Einstein marks and products.

Defendants’ infringement of the Einstein marks is therefore willful and deliberate.

23. Einstein has no control over the composition and quality of the
infringing goods and services sold by Defendants. Einstein is informed and
believes and on that basis alleges that Defendants’ use of the LITTLE
EINSTEINS and BABY EINSTEIN marks has caused confusion and mistake and
the deception of purchasers as to the source of origin of Defendants’ infringing
products. Because of the confusion as to the source engendered by the
Defendants’ unauthorized use of the Einstein marks, Einstein’s valuable goodwill
developed at great expense and effort by Einstein is being harmed and at risk of

further damage.

24. The goodwill of Einstein’s business under the Einstein marks is of
enormous value, and Einstein will suffer irreparable harm should Defendants’
infringement be allowed to continue to the great detriment of its reputation and

goodwill. Defendants’ infringement will continue unless enjoined.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

25. Einstein repeats and alleges each and every allegation contained in
paragraphs 1 through 24 of this Complaint, and incorporates them herein as
though set forth in full.

26. In addition to the federal registrations owned by Einstein as set forth
above, Einstein owns and uses the Einstein marks and enjoys common law rights

in California and throughout the United States in and to the Einstein marks on the
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goods set forth above, and thus these rights are senior and superior to any rights

which Defendants may claim in and to their infringing products.

27. Defendants’ use of confusingly similar EINSTEIN marks is
intentionally designed to mimic Einstein’s products so as to likely cause and has
caused confusion regarding the source of Defendants’ products, in that purchasers
thereof will be likely to associate or have associated such products with, as

originating with, or as approved by Einstein, all to the detriment of Einstein.

28. Defendants’ infringement will continue unless enjoined.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
UNFAIR COMPETITION UNDER STATE LAW
(California Business & Professions Code, §§ 17200, 17203)

29. Einstein repeats and alleges each and every allegation contained in
paragraphs 1 through 28 of this Complaint, and incorporates them herein as
though set forth in full.

30. the Einstein marks are wholly associated with Einstein due to its
extensive marketing efforts, sales successes, and pervasive use thereof and as
such, Einstein has developed valuable assets in its mark and the aforementioned
products, it is only fair and legitimate that Einstein be able to continue its business
without unfair, improper, unauthorized, and illegal interference by Defendants as

alleged herein.

31. Defendants’ intentional misuse of the LITTLE EINSTEINS and
BABY EINSTEIN marks on labels, containers, and packaging for its lip, skin,

9
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and body care products appears purposefully directed at undercutting Einstein’s
legitimate business involving their lip, skin, and body care products and
constitutes unfair competition in violation of the California Business and
Professions Code, §§ 17200 and 17203.

32. Einstein alleges that the aforesaid acts of unfair competition
undertaken by Defendants were intentionally and knowingly performed and
directed toward perpetuating a business competing unfairly with Einstein and were

done with a willful disregard for the rights of Einstein.

33. By reason of Defendants’ acts of unfair competition, Einstein has
suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable injury unless and until this Court
enters an order enjoining Defendants from any further acts of unfair competitioﬁ.
Defendants’ continuing acts of unfair competition, unless enjoined, will cause
irreparable damage to Einstein in that it will have no adequate remedy at law to
compel Defendants to cease such acts, and no way to determine its losses
proximately caused by such acts of Defendants. Einstein will also be compelled
to prosecute a multiplicity of actions, one action each time Defendants, or any one
of them, commit such acts, and in each such action it will still be extremely
difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation which will afford Einstein
adequate relief. Einstein is therefore entitled to a preliminary injunction and a

permanent injunction against further infringing conduct by Defendants.

34. As a direct and proximate result of the aforesaid acts of unfair
competition, Defendants have wrongfully taken Einstein’s profits and the benefit
of their creativity and investment of time, energy and money. Defendants should
therefore disgorge all profits from the sale of infringing products and further

should be ordered to perform full restitution to Einstein as a consequence of

10
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Defendants’ infringing activities.

35. In doing the acts hereinabove alleged, Defendants have acted
fraudulently, oppressively, and maliciously, and, by reason thereof, Einstein is

entitled to exemplary and punitive damages.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Einstein prays for:

1. An order permanently enjoining Defendants, and each of them, their
officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert
or participatihg with any of them, from:

a) committing any further acts of trademark infringement and
unfair competition,

b)  using any term that is likely to be confused with the Einstein
marks asserted herein,

c) representing directly or indirectly in any form or manner
whatsoever that any product is associated with or approved by Einstein
when, in fact, it is not,

d)  passing off or inducing or enabling others to sell or pass off
any non-Einstein product as an Einstein product or as a product endorsed or
approved by Einstein, and

e) committing any other acts calculated to compete unfairly with

Einstein in any manner;

2. An order seizing and impounding all infringing products and all

manufacturing supplies in Defendants’ possession or control;

11
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3.  An order requiring Baby Einstein to file an express withdrawal of
their federal trademark applications, U.S. Trademark Application Serial No.
78/680,089 and U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 78/604,278 with the
United States Patent and Trademark Office, and to refrain from seeking any other

trademark registration inconsistent with the foregoing injunctive relief;

4.  An order to the United States Patent and Trademark Office to cancel
or to refuse registration of federal trademark applications, U.S. Trademark
Application Serial No. 78/680,089 and U.S. Trademark Application Serial No.
78/604,278, filed by or on behalf of the Defendants; |

5. An order awarding to Einstein damages in the amount that Einstein
has been harmed by Defendants’ infringements and unfair. business practices, in

an amount Einstein proves at trial;

6.  An order for an accounting and disgorgement of Defendants’ profits

from its infringing and unfair business activity;

7. A finding that Defendants have willfully and deliberately committed

acts of trademark infringement and unfair competition against Einstein,;
8.  An order trebling such damages;

9.  An order for attorneys’ fees and costs that Einstein incurred in having
to bring and sustain this action for the legal enforcement of its trademark and

business rights;

12
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10. Such other and further equitable and legal relief as the Court may

deem appropriate.

Dated: April 2, 2007

T:\07-18803\Complaint against Baby Einstein.DOC

Respectfully submitted,
CISLO & THOMAS LLP
fiiel M. Cislo, Esq.
elly W. Cunningham, Esq.

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

BENJAMIN EINSTEIN, EINSTEIN
COSMETICS LLC, and EINSTEIN
COSMETICS, LTD

13
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiffs BENJAMIN EINSTEIN, EINSTEIN COSMETICS LLC and
EINSTEIN COSMETICS, LTD hereby demand a trial by jury as provided by
Rule 38(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and by the Local Rules of this

Court.

Dated: April 2, 2007

T:1\07-18803\Complaint against Baby Einstein. DOC

Respectfully submitted,
CISLO & THOMAS LLP

/

i€l M. Cislo, Esq.
ly W. Cunningham, Esq.

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

BENJAMIN EINSTEIN, EINSTEIN
COSMETICS LLC, and EINSTEIN
COSMETICS, LTD

14
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VERIFICATION

I have read the foregoing Complaint and know its contents.

The statements of fact in the foregoing Complaint are true and of my own
personal knowledge, except as to those statements made therein upon information
and belief, and as to those statements, 1 am informed and based thereon believe
them to be true.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this 7 .«Q day of April, 2007 at Los Angeles, California.

pjamin Einstein, on behalf of himself
and on behalf of Plaintiffs EINSTEIN
COSMETICS LLC, and
EINSTEIN COSMETICS, LTD.

THOT- 1880 Complaine sgainst Baby Eimstzin injunerive. DOC
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CONFORM COPY

FILEB
Daniel M. Cislo, Esq., No. 125,378
%%l gv&(’:l‘lll-{ngn }BS . Esq., No. 186,229
233 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 900 2007APR -3 AM11: 30
Santa Momca a ifornia 90401 CLERK U.S. DISTRICT GOURT
Telephone; 451-0647 ST 8% QNEeOF SALIF
Telefax: (31 ) 3 4-4477 ANGELES
Attorneys for Plaintiffs o
BENJAK’IIN EINSTEIN
EINSTEIN COSMETICS LLC, and
EINSTEIN COSMETICS, LTD.
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA - ==
. vg 15
= CV 07 21 71 '?? BN
BENJAMIN EINSTEIN, an CASE NO. L Kﬁyg‘
“individual; EINSTEIN COSMETICS e
LLC, a California limited liabili CERTL ICATION AS TO
cong)an EINSTEIN COSMETICS, ) INTERESTED PARTIES PURSUANT
a California corporation, TO LOCAL RULE 7.1-1
Plaintiffs,

V.

BABY EINSTEIN COMPANY LLC,
a Colorado limited liability company,
and DOES 1-10, inclusive,

Defendants.

The undersigned, counsel of record for Plaintiffs BENJAMIN EINSTEIN,
EINSTEIN COSMETICS LLC, and EINSTEIN COSMETICS, LTD., certifies
that the following listed parties have a direct, pecuniary interest in the outcome of
this case. These representations are made pursuant to Local Rule 7.1-1 to enable

to the Court to evaluate possible disqualification or recusal.




FACSIMILE: (310) 394-4477

al
900
233 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD
SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA 8040 -1 211

CISLO & THOMAS LLP
su

TeLePHONE: (310) 451-0647

O 00 3 O WD e

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

BENJAMIN EINSTEIN, is an individual resident of

California and United States citizen, a Plaintiff in this case;

EINSTEIN COSMETICS LLC, a California limited liability
company with its offices in Los Angeles, California, a

Plaintiff in this case;

EINSTEIN COSMETICS, LTD., a California corporation
with offices in Los Angeles, California, a Plaintiff in this

case; and

THE BABY EINSTEIN COMPANY LLC, believed to be a
Colorado limited liability company with offices in Burbank,

California, a Defendant in this case.

Respectfully submitted

CISLO & THOMAS Lyp
Dated: April 2, 2007 By: :

Daniel M. Cislo, Esq.
elly W. Cunningham, Esq.

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
'BENJAMIN EINSTEIN, EINSTEIN
COSMETICS LLC, and EINSTEIN

COSMETICS, LTD

T:407-18803\Certification of interested parties.DOC
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CEE "~ ATTY DOCKET NO. 07-18803
AQ 120 (rev. 2/97) F]LQE :

TO: REPORT ON THE

» ING OR DETERMINATION OF AN
Conmmnis: f Patents and Trad ,
° s;:’:;igxgtoif %.ca.“‘zozé'fes‘fﬁ??-fs LK ﬁkCTION REGARDING A PATENT

U
ool DICT
fr

CLERK U5, DISTRIET COURT OR TRADEMARK
P Tt CALIF,
SVTTUDS ANGELES
In Compliance with 35 § 290 and/or 15 U.S.C. § 1116 you are hereby advised that a court action has been
,,w*“’g'y';, -
filed in the U.S. District Court; Centrall:.‘f)is)trict of Califomia, on the following [_] Patents or X} Trademarks

CASE NO. o PATE, U.S. DISTRICT COURT
ay, V yq FL Moot Central District of California
@M @? 2 1 ?j‘a E \ o .;’

PLAINTIFF T "+ DEFENDANT

BENJAMIN EINSTEIN, et al. = =" THE BABY EINSTEIN COMPANY LLC
PATENT OR DATE OF PATENT

TRADEMARK NO. | OR TRADEMARK BOLDER OF PATENT OR TRADEMARK

1. 78/844,895 Plaintiff Einstein Cosmetics Ltd.

2. 78/903,602 Plaintiff Einstein Cosmetics Ltd.

3. 78/680,089 Defendant The Baby Einstein Company L1C

4. 78/604,278 Defendant The Baby Einstein Company LLC

5.

In the above-entitled case, the following patent(s) or trademark(s) have been included:

DATE INCLUDED INCLUDED BY
[T} Amendment [} Answer (7] Cross Bill [7] Other Pleading

PATENT OR DATE OF PATENT
TRADEMARK NO. OR TRADEMARK HOLDER OF PATENT OR TRADEMARK

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

In the above-entitled case, the following decision has been rendered or judgment issued:

DECISION/JUDGMENT

CLERK (BY) DEPUTY CLERK DATE

COPY 1 - Upon initiation of action, mail this copy to Commissioner

COPY 2 - Upen filing decument adding patent(s) or trademark(s}, mail this copy to Commissioner
COPY 3 - Upon termination of action, mail this copy to Commissioner

COPY 4 - Case file copy

T:\07-18803\Report On Filing Of Trademark. DOC




